
MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING OF tHE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF
LJFKIN, TEXAS, HELD ON THE 23RD DAY OF JULY, 19a5, At 5:00 P.M

.

On toe 23rd day of July, 1985, the City Commission of the City of
Lufkin, Te~cis, convened in regular meeting in toe Coun:il
Chambers of City Hall with the following members thereof, to—wit:

Pitser I. arrison Mayor
Don Boyd Commissioner, Ward No. 2
Lynn Malone Commissioner, Ward No. 3
~at Foley Commissioner, Ward No. ~t

Jack Gorien Commissioner, Ward No. 5
Louis Bronaugh Commissioner, Ward No. S
Harvey Westerhoim City Manager
~on Wesch Public ~orks Director
Ro~ert Flournoy City ~ttorney
Nicnolas Finan City Planner
Athu Stokes Asst. City Secretary

being present, and

Percy SInond Commissioner, Ward 1
Brian Boudreau~ Asst. City Manager
~nn Griffin City Secretary

1. Meeting was opened with prayer by Commissioner Louis 3ronau;h
in the absence of the Chaplain.

2. Mayor arrison welcomed visitors present.

3. APPROVAL )F MINUTES

Minutes of regular meeting of July 9, 1985, were approved on a
motion by ommissioner Pat Foley and seconded by Commissioner Don
Boyd. A unanimous affirmative vote was recorded.

4. PUBLIC HEARING ANNEXATION £ PERMANENTZONING — SABINE INVEST-
MENTS - PUD

Mayor Garrison stated that a request for AnneKation and Permanent
Zoning by Sabine Investments covering property located east of City
Limits at Champions Drive west of FM 58 and south of Brentwood Drive
to PJD had been received and was now ready for consideration by the
City Commission.

Mayor Garrison officially opened Public Hearing and asked if a rep-
resentative was resent. Mayor arrison recognized David Hill,
developer of the Planned Unit Development, who stated that the
development would consist of 18 1/2 acres divided into five (5)
lots ranging from 1.6 acres to 5 1/2 acres. ~ir. Hill stated that the
property would be developed as a Planned Unit Development because of
the restrictions on lot 22 in the Crown Colony Subdivision through
which the private drive to the development would be constructed.
Mr. Hill stated that the development would be similar to townhouses
with a ~rivate drive being the only access to the five (5) lots.
Mr. -liii stated that proposed deed restrictions had been submitted for
review by the Planning & Zoning Commission and same would be corrected
according to the suggestions made by that Commission.

In response to question by Commission Lynn Malone, Mr. Hill stated
that the private drive will be curb, guttered, and paved with brick
in the interest of aesthetics and tnat this type of paving had been
shown to be more effective than concrete in various shopping center
devel opments.

‘AGE I.DATE 7/23/35



In response to question by Commissioner Louis Bronaugh, -‘~r. Hill
stated that maintenance of the private drive would be provided for
in the deed restrictions which state that each property owner is re-
sponsible for 1/5th of the maintenance on the right—of-way and the
City of Lufkin would never have to provide maintenance of this drive.

Mayor garrison officially closed Public Hearing due to lack of dis-
cuss ion.

5. ORDINANCE — APPROVED= FIRST READING — ANNEXAtION F~ PERMANENT
— ———

ZONING SABINE INVESTMENTS - PhD

Mayor Garrison stated that City Commission now had for consideration
First Reading of the Ordinances to annex and zone subject property.

Motion was made ~y Commissioner Louis Bronaugh and seconded by Commis-
sioner Pat Foley that annexation ordinance De approved on Urst Read-
ing as oresented. A unanimous affirmative vote was recorded.

Motion was made by Commissioner Pat Foley and seconded by Commissioner
Louis Bronaugh that Ordinance zoning the property Planned Jnit Devel-
opment be approved on First Reading as presented. A unanimous affirm-
ative vote was recorded.

6. ORDINANCE TABLED - SECONDREADING ANNEXATION ~ PERMANENT
ZONING CAMELOT CIRCLE

Mayor Garrison stated that City Commission now had for consideration
on Second Reading an Ordinance for AnneKation ~ Permanent Zoning re-
quested by property owners on Camelot Circle covering property lo-
cated south of Centralia Avenue and west of Largent Street to be
zoned Residential Large.

City Manager Harvey Westerholm stated that two (2) property owners on
~amelot Circle have not signed their commitment to pay.

It was the consensus of opinion of the Commission that the considera-
tion of Second Reading should be tabled until all contracts were
signed.

In response to property owner, City Manager Westerholm stated that
the interest on the unpaid balance due from the property owners had
been previously set at 1J~ but because of recent legislation the
City of Lufkin can only charge as much interest as the ~onds that
were recently issued or 9.O9~, therefore, the interest on improve-
ments to Camelot Circle would be set at 9~ effective Octooer 1st.

City Attorney Bob Flournoy stated that the property owners had some
question of whether interest should be charged and if interest should
begin when the commitments are signed or when construction actually
begins on the improvements. City Attorney Flournoy stated that the
property owners are objecting to paying interest before the actual
work has begun. City Attorney Flournoy stated that in the oast, once
property was annexed, property owners could begin payment and many
elect to pay the entire amount.

Mayor Garrison stated that the question of interest an] payment of
charges should be handled administratively after a study has been
made by the City staff.

City Hanager Harvey Westerholm stated that the timetable for improve-
ments to the property had been set at; six (6) months for completion
of the sewer, two (2) years for completion of the water, and four (L

1.)

years for completion of the streets. City Manager Westerhoim stated
that because this subdivision was developed without prior knowledge

DATE 7/23/83 ‘AGE 2



of the City and without plat approval, the commitment of the property
owners to pay snould be received before any improvements are
made and payment should begin when the property is annexed into the
City Limits. City Attorney Flournoy stated that the property owners
would be paying for the cost of the improvements and were told before
annexation proceedings Degan what the cost would be and th3t they
could start paying immediately. City Attorney Flournoy Further stated
that the property owners should be exected to pay their money in
advance for improvements but many will have to make installment pay-
ments.

City Manager ~esterholm stated that the City should feel an obliga-
tion to begin improvements as money is received and not oefore. City
Attorney Flournoy stated that he would meet with the property owners
and develop the best procedure for payment of the imorovements.

7. ORDINANCE — APPROVED — SECONDREADING - ZONE CHANGE— DONNA
BASHAM — RL TO RL, SU j~OFESSIONAL ~EICES.i

Mayor Garrison stated that Zone Change Request by Donna Basham cover-
ing property located at 102 W. Kerr Avenue between South First and
South Rajuet from Residential Large to Residential Large, Special Use
(Professional Offices) had been approved on First Reading at last
meeting of this Commission with inclusion of a recommendation oy the
Planning & toning Commission that hedges or a fence be maintained to
block the view of residential property. There was no opposition
ores en t.

Motion was nade by Commissioner )on Boyd and seconded oy Commissioner
Louis Bronaugh that Ordinance be approved on Second and Final Read-
ing with the inclusion of the recommendation that the hedges or the
fence be maintained to block the view of residential property. A
unanimous affirmative vote was recorded.

8. AMENDMENTTO TAXICAB ORDINANCE - APPROVED FIRST READING = S. M

.

LANGFORO~b LUFKIN CAB COMPANY= REDUCTION OF LIABILITY
INSURA’JCE RATES —

Mayor Garrison stated that a request from S. M. Langford, d/b/a Lufkin
Cab Company, had been discussed at last meeting of this Commission to
reduce the I iability insurance limits to the amount required oy the
State.

Smitty Langford stated that the State only requires $15900C/s3o,ooo/
~15,OOO liability insurance, and if the City allowed him to reduce
his coverage, his premium would ne $3,275 as opposed to the present
premium of $7,792. Mr. Langford stated that he had operated his taxi
company for approximately three (3) years without any accidents or
claims against his company.

Mayor Garrison stated that according to the figures received, there
would be a difference of $4,517 in Mr. Langford’s present premium.
City Attorney Boo Flournoy stated that the City of Lufkin would not
incur any liability for the reduction in the liability insurance,
but he had some question of whether the requirements siould be
reduced because the Taxi Company was using City streets and trans-
porting citizens of Lufkin. City Attorney Flournoy further stated
that because there have been no accidents in the past this does not
indicate that accidents could not occur in tne future.

Mayor Garrison stated that he wotjld image that a taxi cab company in
the City of Lufkin would be operating on a tight budget, and if it
were a rofitable business, he would prefer the liability insurance
remain the same. Mr. Langford stated that he would lie to have that
much liability insurance on his four (4) taxi cabs but he could not
afford the oremium.

‘AGE 3DATF 7/23/85



In response to question by Mayor Garrison? Mr. Langfor-A stated that
the Taxi Company pays 2~ of its gross receipts as a tax to the City
of Lufkin.

Commissioner Jack orden stated that the taKi service is needed in
the City of Lufkin and most cars on the City streets are operating
with this State minimum liability insurance. City Attorney
Flournoy stated that many times the limits of liability cannot cover
losses in an accident but it is up to the City Commission to make a
policy decision on whether the requirements for liability insurance
would be reduced. City Attorney Flournoy stated that the Taxi Cab
Ordinance would nave to be amended if the Commission decided to make
a reduction.

Motion ~ias made by Commissioner Jon Boyd and seconded y Commissioner
Pat Foley that Taxi Cab Ordinance be amended to allow the limits of
liability to be reduced to the State requirements of $15,000 for each
accident, $30,000 for people in each accident and $15,000 for property
damage. A unanimous affirmative vote was recorded.

9. COMPREHENSIVEPLAN CONTRACT = APPROVED = BUCHER, IEILLIS ~
RATLIFF

Mayor Garrison stated that revised Contract from Bucher, ~illis &
Ratliff had been received in regard to their conducting the Compre-
hensive Plan for the City of Lufkin.

Motion was made by Commissioner Pat Foley and seconded by Commissioner
Louis Bronaugh that Contract be approved as proposed and agreement be
signed between the City of Lufkin and Bucher, t4illis & Ratliff. A
unanimous affirmative vote was recorded.

10. INSURA)4CE COSTS — PAYMENT AUTHORIZED — BUDGET AMENDED - CONSULT—
ANT TO BE CONTACTED

Mayor Garrison stated that at last meeting of the City Commission ad-
ditional information was requested in regard to the insurance costs
for the City of Lufkin if some areas of coverage were removed.
Mayor Garrison stated that the budgeted amount for insurance cover-
age was $105,006.65 and the rates have increased to $215,426.13 or an
increase of $109,419.48, which amounts to slightly over 10~ increase.

Mayor Garrison stated that insurance costs for all municipal ities have
greatly increased during the past year and requested that City Manager
Westerholm Orovide staff recommendations.

City Manager ~esterholm stated that by removing fire i3surance cover-
age on all buildings of less than $20,000 valuation the savings would
be approximately $1,800 annually.

In response to question by Mayor Garrison, Rita Jinkins, Finance
Director, stated that less than $2,500 was made in insurance claims
for damage to automooiles. Mayor Garri son stated that he would like
to have information regarding the collision and comprehensive insur-
ance costs to the City on automobiles. City Manager ~‘desterholm stated
that comprehensive is only carried on the newer automooiles and
emergency vehicles.

Commissioner Jack Gorden stated that the property insurance for the
City has increased 500~.

In response to question by Commissioner Jack ,orden, City Manager
Westerholm stated that the Self Insurance Fund of which the City is ~
member acts as a broker to get the best insurance rates on the Citys

DATE 7/23/85 ‘AGE -t



coverage an~ that presently there are some cities who cannot afford
insurance coverage because of the increases.

Mayor Garrison stated that it might be well to have an insurance con-
sultant provide the City with the benefit of his expert advice in re-
gard to the coverage needed and the risk to the City in reduction of
coverage.

City Manager r4esterholm stated that the City of Lufkin owes a bill
through October and that payment should be made because at present the
Self Insurance Fund is carrying the City’s bill for coverage in effect
from April.

In response to question by Commissioner Pat Foley, City Manaqer
~desterhol m stated that funds are available to pay the increased costs
because of decrease in spending and excess funds in the General Fund
and in the r~ater & Sewer Fund. City Manager Westerholm stated that
the bill in ~4ovenber showed an increase in the coverage costs and was
not brought to the City Commission because the insurance fund was at-
tempting to secure a reduction in the premiums and money was available
in tne budget for payment of that nill.

Commissioner Jack Gorden stated that he had visited with a local in-
surance agent wno felt that a 5O~ increase in premiums would be huge
but the insurance for a municip ality is a complicated oroblem and
there are factors that the City Commission is not aware of such as
how the market has changed.

City Manager ~esterholm stated that the liability insurance for public
officials cannot be obtained from any other company. ~ommissioner Pat
Foley suggested that the premiums be paid through August wiile an
avenue is eKplored to reduce the cost during that tine

Motion was nade by Commissioner Pat Foley and seconded by Commissioner
Louis Bronaugh that oremiums be paid through August and the City staff
investigate avenues to reduce the cost of the coverage. A unanimous
affirmative vote was recorded.

Mayor Garrison stated that he was in favor of having an insurance con-
sultant provide the City with the benefit of his study in regard to
what is available and what the City shoulo do. Mayor Garrison stated
that he would not be in favor of insuring vehicles for property damage
because the Dremium of $8b,000 per year could be put into a special
fund to pay for property damage to fire trucks or ambulances. City
Manager Westerholm stated that Texas Municipal League could be con-
tacted to provide the name of a oerson in their insurance group to
help with the study. Commissioner Louis Bronaugh stated that there
was an article in the Texas Municipal League magazine relatinq to
problems being faced by Cities in regard to insurance that was written
by Allen F. Hyman, Safety & Risk Management Director for the City of
Corpus Christi and President of Public Risk and Insurance Management
Association. Mayor Garrison stated that he would like to have an in-
dependent insurance consultant without anything to sell that is not
connected with the City of Lufkin to perform the study. Mayor
Garrison further stated that he would like to have a comolete listing
of all coverages and the charges for each which should be listed in
the City’s policy. Mayor Garrison stated that an exoert could look
at tnis list of coverages and provide the City with hi; opinion.

It was a consensus of opinion of the City Commission that ity Manager
Westerholm be authorized to contact Allen Hyman of the City of Corpus
Christi in regard to the course of action that the City of Lufkin
should be following.
11. REPORT FROM GRIFFITH S ASSOCIATES = SEWER PLANT ~4ODIFICATIONS

LETTER BY MAYORAUTHORIZED

~~AGE 5DATE 7/23/85



Mayor Garrison stated that bids had been invited for Sewer plant modi-
fications and discussed at last meeting of this Commission with the
low bid being approved subject to negotiations to bring the cost of
the project within the amount allocated for the project.~ayor Garrison
stated that he had been informed by the Department of dater Resources
that the City of Lufkin could not negotiate with a bidder, but could
only accept the low bid in the full amount which is approximately
$1,000,000 more than expected and then begin initiating Change Orders
to lower the cost. Mayor Garrison stated that he then talked with a
Mr. Slaughter because he felt it was unreasonable that the City of
Lufkin should not be allowed to negotiate with a low bidder, and Mr.
Slaughter had received an opinion from the Attorney General regard-
ing this problem. Mayor Garrison stated that while he was waiting
on a copy of the Attorney General’s opinion, the engineers had talked
with the contractor regarding elimination of some items from the con-
tract. Mayor Garrison stated that the Attorney General’s opinion re-
ported on a case at Grand Saline similar to the City of Lufkin’s prob-
lem and stated that Change Orders could not be initiated until after
work has commenced under the Contract. Mayor Garrison stated that the
City of Lufkin could not wait until after the Contract was approved
without obligating the City to pay the extra $1,000,OOD, but the stat-
ute indicates that if prior negotiations are made with the Contractor
the Contract is void and totally unenforceable in Court which would
mean that if there is a default on the project the contractor could
claim that the Contract was not a legal Contract from the beginning.
Mayor Garrison stated that he then turned the matter over to City At-
torney Flournoy and requested that he look into the statute. Mayor
Garrison stated that the Court opinion stated that if negotiations
were talked about with the contractor, all bids should be re-
jected, changes should be made in the plans and the Jeoartment of
Water Resources could possibly approve the changes before new bids
are received. Mayor Garrison stated that bidders had been reluctant
to bid on the project because of the time restraints which required
that the job be finished by December 31, 1956, or the contractor
would be subject to daily liquidated damages for failure to complete
the project on time. Mayor Garrison stated that the contractors had
indicated that some equipment could not be confirmed for arrival
within 11 months and they would be fighting a timelimit in which to
get the job completed. Mayor Garrison stated that he had called Mr.
Renee Hicks, Assistant State Attorney General, and explained the prob-
lem of the enforcement order requiring the project to oe completed by
December, 1986, which would require construction during the winter
months. Mayor Garrison stated that Mr. Hicks had indicated that he
would look into the problem, but if the sewer treatment plant was per-
forming well that would provide some leeway for the Texas Department
of ~iater Resources and the Attorney General’s office to give an ex-
tens ion.

City Attorney 3ob Flournoy stated that there is no question as to what
the statute says, it is very specific because until a contract is fin-
alized the City cannot have any negotiations with the low oidder.
City Attorney Flournoy stated that if the City decided to go forward
with the low bidder at this time they would be in violation of the
statute because all the bidders have not been given the opportunity
to bid under the new specifications that the City is attempting to
have the low bidder accept. City Attorney Flournoy stated that he
did not feel that the City of Lufkin had any alternative but to con—
plete proposed revisions and then advertise quickly for new bids.
City Attorney Flournoy stated that this might be advantageous to the
City. An agreement from the Texas r4ater Quality 3oard to extend the
deadline for finalization of the project so the contractors will not
be under such a time constraint is needed, and the EPA had indicated
that the City of Lufkin could delete the chlorine contact chamber.
City Attorney Flournoy stated that Griffith ~ Associates could rewrite
the specifications and prepare for receiving new bids which should be

2AGE 5DATE 1/23/85



ready about the time a decision is made on the extension of the time
limit for tne plant.

Mayor Garrison stated that he had encouraged Sam Naumann to talk with
the contractor because he was afraid of accepting the bid without
knowing where the City of Lufkin would be in regard to proposed
changes. Mayor Garrison stated that the bids are good for 90 days of
which 33 days have been used and it would not be necessary at this
time to reject the low bid.

City Manager ~iesterholm stated that he had talked with the Texas De-
partment of Water Resources who indicated that they would expedite
request as quickly as possible while the new plans are being revised.
City Manager ~esterholm stated that he would not advise rejection of
the low bid until the City is sure that the time limit can be extended
and then the City would have the EPA, the Texas Department of Nater
Resources, and Attorney General to provide concurrence with the ex-
tens ion.

In response to question by Mayor Garrison, Sam ~‘Jaumann of Griffith
~ Associates stated that he understood that it would be necessary
for the City to reject all bids and start over if negotiations had
been attempted with the Contractor. Mayor Garrison stated that as he
understood the Statute, if all bidders knew that there would be sub-
stantial changes or reductions in the Contract they should be able
to bid on the revised plan. Mayor Garrison stated that since the City
plans to ask for an extension of the time limit, action on the bid
should not be taken at tonight’s meeting. City Manager Westerholm
stated that a letter should be drafted requesting an extension of
time and signed by the Mayor.

Motion was made by Commissioner Don Boyd and seconded by Commissioner
Jack Gorden that Mayor Garrison be authorized to write a letter re-
questing an extension of time on the completion of the Sewer Plant
Modifications and that same be hand delivered by City Manager
Westerhol m. A unanimous affirmative vote was recorded~

12. ORDINANCE APPROVED— ZONE CHANGE— FIRST READING - SABINE IN-ET
1 w
527 456 m
546 456 l
S
BT

VESTMENTS— A, SU TO PUD

Mayor Garrison stated that Zone Change Request by Sabine Investments
covering property located on Lot 22, Block 2, Section ~ in Crown
Colony from ~partments, Special Jse to Planned Unit Development had
been recommended to City Commission for approval by the Planning &
toning Commission. rhere was no opposition present.

Motion was made by Commissioner Pat Foley and seconded by Commissioner
Louis Bronaugh that Ordinance be approved on First Reading as pre-
sented. A unanimous affirmative vote was recorded.

13. ORDINANCE — APPROVED= FIRST READING = TRAFFIC AT SCHOOL CROSS—
-- — - -- --

WALKS

Mayor GarrLon stated that an Ordinance regulating the traffic flow
at School crosswalks had been proposed to require motorists to yield
the right—of—way when any person enters the crosswalk. hayor Garrison
further stated that at the present time motorists are only required
to yield when a person is on the motorist’s half of the roadway.

Motion was made by Commissioner Don Boyd and seconded oy Commissioner
Louis Bronaugh that Ordinance be approved on First Reading as pre-
sented. A unanimous affirmative vote was recorded.

14. AMENDMENTTO TRAFFIC ORDINANCE— APPROVED— FIRST READING - TIME
OF SCHOOLCROSSWALKOPERATION

DATE 7/23/85 ‘AGE 7



Mayor Garrison stated that an Amendment to the Traffic Ordinance which
would change the times of operation for school crosswalks from 2:30
thru 3:30 .m. to 2:45 p.m. thru 3:45 p.m. had been recommended to
City Commission for approval and would allow 15 additional minutes of
protection for cnildren leaving the school.

Motion was made by Commissioner Don Boyd and seconded ~y Commissioner
Louis Bronaugh tnat Amendment to the Traffic Ordinance be approved
on First Reading as oresented. A unanimous affirmative vote was
recorded.

15. GRANT APPLICATIONS FAMILY PRACTICE RESIDENCY CLINIC = APPROVED
MAIN STREET TABLED

Mayor Garrison stated that a request had been received from the
Angelina County Medical Research and Education Foundation that the
City explore the possibility of seeking a Grant through the Texas De-
partment of Community Affairs to construct a clinic to house the
Family Practice Residency Program. City Manager Westerholm stated
that funds are available through a program for Economic Development
Grants through the Texas Department of Community Affairs. City
Manager Westerholm stated that the Main Street Program had also re-
quested that an application for improvements to the downtown area
be submitted for Grant funds.

City Manager desterholm stated that the applications would be com-
peting for the funds and that word had been received that the devel-
opers of the former ~Joodland Heights Hospital would also be asking for
funds through this same program. City Manager Westerholm stated that
the requests for the Grants could be made once every quarter.

Randy Blanks was present from DETOOGand stated that the Grants would
be administered through the Texas Department of Community Affairs
which allows up to $500,000 per year per community for economic devel-
opment programs. Mr. 3lanks stated that each City could only make one
(1) application each quarter and an application could be made in
September and December for each of the two (2) requests. Mr. Blanks
stated that the Grants are provided on a basis of $5,000 per low to
moderate income job created and the Family Practice Clinic would pro-
vide approximately 29 jobs to qualify for a $100,000 Grant in state
wide competition. Mr. 3lanks stated the Texas Department of Community
Affairs has noticed that there have not been many applications from
the Deep East Texas region and they are encouraging Cities in this
region to consider participating in the Program.

City Manager r~esternolm stated that the Grant would cost approximately
$600 for preparation of the application and a decision snould be made
as to which entity would prepare the application. Randy Blanks stated
that Public Hearings would be required to provide input from the
citiiens of Lufkin and 51~ of the jobs created would have to be for
people in tie low to moderate income sector.

In response to question by the Commission, Carol Moore, Main Street
Program Director, stated that the number of jobs that would be pro-
vided through her Main Street Grant would be approximately 15 be-
cause she had been working with 13 people and a letter of commitment
would have to be received from each person interested in the Grant.

Mayor Garrison stated that the Main Street Grant could be applied for
in the ~ece’nber quarter with the Family Practice Clinic requesting
funds in the September quarter. City Manager ~esterholm stated that
Mrs. Moore has been working on information for her Grant but was not
quite ready to submit it at this time. Mr. Blanks stated that if the
Grant were received, the City could loan the money to the private
sector and reoayment of the loan could be made to the City, or the

DATE 7/23/~35 2AGE 3



money could be used for construction of streets, sidewalks and other
improvements to the downtown area.

Motion was made by Commissioner Louis Bronaugh and seconded by Coin—
missioner Don Boyd that application be authorized for a Grant from
the Texas Department of Community Affairs for the construction of
the Family Practice Clinic and preparation of the application should
not exceed a cost of $500. A unanimous affirmative vote was recorded.

Mayor Garrison stated that in view of statements by ~andy Blanks that
Angelina County had submitted a previous Grant application for
the Family ~.esidency Clinic that was approved but not ~ranted because
the Clinic did not receive the necessary medical approval, it might be
possible for s copy of that application to be secured and used as a
guide to preparation of the City’s request.

It was a consensus of opinion of the City Commission toat the applica-
tion for a Teias Department of Community Affairs Grant for the Main
Street Project should be submitted during the next quarter.

16. WATER STUDY REPORT — KINDLE STONE £ ASSOCIATES = WORKSHOP
DESIG~~~~AUGUST 6TH, 1985 AT 6:00 P.M.

Mayor Garrison stated that Kindle Stone ~ Associates had completed
their water study report and same was now ready for discussion by
the City Commission.

Commissioner Pat Foley stated that he would like to have consideration
of this iten delayed until a shorter agenda or schedule a special
meeting at which it could be considered. Commissioner Louis Bronaugh
stated that he would like to have a workshop for consideration of the
report. Mayor Garrison stated that the next meeting of the City Com-
mission is scheduled for 7:30 P.M. and that he would be willing to
have the workshop at 5:00 P.M.

Motion was made by Commissioner Pat Foley and seconded by Commissioner
Lynn Malone that the Workshop on the Water Study Report be conducted
on AuGust 5, 1955, at 6:00 P.M. before the regular meeting at 7:30
P.M. A unanimous affirmative vote was recorded.

17. RESOLUTION - APPROVED— TEMPLE FOUNDATIONGRANT = NIGHT VISION
EQUIPMENT - POLICE DEPARTMENT

Mayor Garrison stated that the T. L. Temple Foundation has graciously
contributed $9,90J to the City for the purchase of night vision equip-
ment to be used in the Police Department and that a ~esolution had
been submitted as a gesture of appreciation for the Grant.

Motion was made by Commissioner Louis Bronaugh and seconded by Com-
missioner Don Boyd that ~esolution be approved as presented. A unan-
imous affirmative vote was recorded.

18. INVOI~ - APPROVEDFOR PAYMENT= LONG L ASSOCIATES = FIRE
DEPARTMENTMANAGEMENTSTUDY

Mayor Garrison stated that the proposal by Long & Associates for con-
ducting the Fire Department Management Study included a 25~6
initiation fee and that an invoice had been submitted in the amount
of $3,742.59 for payment. Mayor Garrison further stated that con-
siderable work had been done on this study at the present time.

Motion was made by Commissioner Don Boyd and seconded oy Commissioner
Pat Foley that invoice be approved for payment in the amount of
$3,742.50. A unanimous affirmative vote was recorded.

DATi~ 7/23/85 ~AGE 9



19. BID APPROVED )VERHEAD DOOR OPENERS FIRE DEPARTMENT-

OVERHEAD DOOR COMPANY

Mayor Garriso, stated that bids had been received for the purchase of
overhead door openers for use in the Fire Department a-id requested
that City Manager Westerholin provide staff recommendations.

City Manager r4esterholm stated that the only bid received was from
Overhead Door Company of Lufkin, Texas, and that the bid was $733
per door installed with the total price for six (6) overhead door
openers being $~t,39B. City Manager Westerholin stated that three
(3) of the overhead door openers would be used at Stati on ~t and
the bids were for the electric motors and drive that close the doors
automatically after three (3) minutes and are equipped with a breaker
which stops the doors progress if contact is made with any object to
avoid injuries.

Motio, as made by Commissioner Pat Foley and seconded by Commissioner
Louis 8ronaugh that bid in the amount of $4,398 be approved as pre-
sented. A unanimous affirmative vote was recorded.

20. BUDGET AMENDMENTS= APPROVED

Mayor Garrison stated that the Commission now had for consideration a
report indicating the specific line items of the budget that need to
be amended and requested that City Manager ~esterholm provide staff
recommendations.

City Manager ~esterholm stated that the general fund requires an
amendment for $14,950.39 which is the total of items t-at cannot be
transferred from one account to another. City Manager Westerholm
stated that half of this amount is for gasoline to be used in the
Sanitation L)epartment. City Manager ~Vesterholm stated that the Water
and Sewer Fund has $~,764.42 to be transferred between accounts and
$3,212.77 to be amended in the budget. City Manager Westerholin
stated that this report indicates that the City was over the budget
approximately $I8,0~)9. City Manager Westerholm stated that the total
amendments for the year are $479,057.95 with the amount of amendments
for July $1~,161.l6 and that $5,286.04 remained in the contingency
fund after aporoval of these amendments. City Manager ~esterholm
stated that there was enough income to take care of the budget amend-
ments. City Manager Westerholin further stated that there is $207,000
excess revenue over expenses in the General Fund and $.~*72,090 excess
in the Jtility Fund. City Manager riesterholm stated that the City
should stay close to the budget on expenses and revenues for the re-
mainder of the year but that the total amount budgeted for gasoline
has been used and every gas expense in Sanitation will have to be
amended in the future.

Commissioner ‘at Foley stated that in reviewing the information pre-
sented to the Bond people he noticed that in previous ‘tears the City
had spent more money than it was receiving. City Manager Westerholin
stated that capital expenditures are usually made in the first three
(3) months of a new budget after which most money is used for
salaries, utilities, and gasoline and if revenue drops sucn as
water and sewer revenue and sales tax did in the years in question
those type of expenditures still have to be paid. City Manaqer
Westerholin stated that the auditors have also included in the expense
amount what the City would have to pay if every employee quit at one
time. Commissioner Pat Foley stated that when the amendments are
brought before the City Commission he would like to nave a sheet
indicating balances in various departments. City Manaqer Westerholm
stated that depreciation is not a cash expense but because the City
operates on an accrual basis the balances are given on that type of
basis.

‘AGE 10DATE 7/23/85



In response to question by Commissioner Lynn ~ialone, City Manager
Westerhoim stated that gasoline prices have increased from 10 to 20
cents/gal. during this year.

was made by Commissioner Pat Foley and seconded by Commissioner
Lynn Malone that budget amendments be aporoved as presented. A unani-
mous affirmative vote was recorded. A copy of the budget amendments
approved at this meeting are attached hereto and made a permanent part
of this record.

21. PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN — APPROVED= TOWNWEST CENITER

Mayor Garrison stated that a preliminary site plan for construction
of Town West Center located at the intersection of Highway 94 West
and Loop 287 had been presented for approval by the ~lanning & Zoning
Commission. Mayor Garrison stated that the site plan nad been ap-
proved oy the Planning ~ Zoning Commission in a special meeting with
the following items suggested for change on the final site plan:

1. Exit onto Industrial boulevard
2. Crossover not allowed near the entrance from Loop ?87
3. Parking along the entrance-way not acceptable
4. 51 spaces of the approved parking at the rear of existing Doctor’s

office should be angled
5. Further consideration should be given to the drainage of the

property, retention of water on the parking lot and proposed
spillway to prevent water becoming a problem to the Safeway store
or octor’s offices

6. Adec~uate space be provided for the ingress and egress of emergency
equipment

7. Additional ramps to the front of the stores be constructed every
9 parking spaces

In response to question by the Commission, City Planner ~4ick Finan
stated that the Planning & Zoning Commission will evaluate drainage
and water retention on the site.

Motion was maoe by Commissioner Pat Foley and seconded by Commissioner
Jack Gorden that preliminary site plan be approved subject to changes
recommended by the Planning ~ Zoning ommission. A unanimous affirma-
tive vote was recorded.

In response to question by Mayor Garrison, City 3lanner Finan stated
that the final site plan will be submitted with possible changes and
addition of another drive. Mayor Garrison stated that he understood
that construction would have to begin in the near future to have
Beard’s Catalog Sales store open in time for the Christmas season.
City Planner Nick Finan stated that the Beard building must be
completed by October 1st and that N £ J Constructors, Inc. was in the
process of constructing the piers. City Planner Finan stated that
the roadway at this location has a soft shoulder and he would like to
have same resurfaced to provide a deceleration lane into the shopping
center.

In response to statement by Commissioner ~at Foley regarding the
traffic problem at the Arby’s location on the Houston Highway, City
Planner Finan stated that at the present time the City of Lufkin does
not have any control over construction and requirements for decelera-
tion lanes.

22. ELLEN TROUT LAKE = IMPROVEMENTS

Mayor Garri son stated that a letter from Parks ~ Recreation Director
Don Hannabas had outl med a proposal for Ellen Trout Lake to be im-
proved in such a way that it would become a fishing lake for the
citizens of Lufkin wnile providing a better view from Loop 287. Mayor

~AGE 11DATE 7/23/85



Garrison stated that Mr. Hannabas letter indicated that it would be
necessary to drain the lake first but no estimate of tie cost was in-
cluded. Mayor Garrison further stated that he thought this would be
an excellent idea for the completion of the improvements at Ellen
Trout Lake.

City Manager ~esterholm stated that construction would be done with
City forces with the only purchases to be made being rye grass and
riprap for the fishing piers. City Manager Westerholm stated that
the A & NR R~ailroad would provide dirt for the project and the City
would provide equipment for the hauling.

Motion was made by Commissioner Don Boyd and seconded oy Commissioner
Louis Bronaugh that improvements to Ellen Trout ~ake proceed as Dre—
sented. A unanimous affirmative vote was recorded.

23. ALLEN CASE TRIAL SCHEDULED

City Attorney Soo Flournoy stated that the Allen case would come to

trial on August 25th.

24. There being no further business for consideration, meetinq ad-

journed at 7:15 ‘.M.

Q
er H. Garriso - Mayor

ArT

Atha St t. City Secretary

DATE 7/~:3/~95
9AGE 12


